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BOX 428, R.D. 5, COATESVILLE, PENNSYLVANIA 19320
gg-1 N159g

-: :uP .
Novembiir 30,.'liS82b

* ev.M.Cb ..

Nunzio J. Palladino, Chairman
lVictor Gilinsky . g.]8 ,John F. Ahearne

Tnomas M. Roberts
James E. A sselstine
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, I). C. 20555

Dear Sirs: .

Car response to the comments made on November 9 was served
We founden you yesterday by Federal Express overnight delivery.

af ter service was made that the duplicating service had erred in
failing to center each page, . cutting off the copy on the righthand side.
Tne problem appeared to exist on all pages so that we are serving
a complete new and corrected copy of our response to all parties.

We apologize for any inconvenience that this may have caused
you.

Tnank you again for the opportunity to approach you with our
comments.

Sincerely yours,

IMQAhl ,
.

Ma rie M. Aamodt
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